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System Energy Resources, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. O. D. Kingsley, Jr.

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
P. O. Box 23054
Jackson, MS 39205

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: EXERCISE SCENARIO PACKAGE FOR 1987 GRAND GULF EXERCISE,
DOCKET N0. 50-416

Reference is made to your October 2,1987, letter transmitting five (5) copies
of the Grand Gulf Nuclear Station exercise scenario package. The submittal
appears to fulfill the minimum requirements for a full-scale exercise. We will )
review the exercise scenario package, and any comments that we may have, will i
be provided directly to Mr. Clem Morgan. l

i

If there are any questions regarding this letter, please let me know. I
i

Sincerely,

c' ''" u sto m o py
DCUCAS M. COU:Ns

Douglas M. Collins, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and

Radiological Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

cc: T. H. Cloninger, Vice President,
Nuclear Engineering and Support

J. E. Cross, GGNS Site Director
C. R. Hutchinson, GGNS

General Manager
J. G. Cesare, Director,

Nuclear Licensing and Safety
R. T. Lally, Manager of Quality

Assurance, Middle South
Services, Inc.

R. B. McGehee, Esquire
Wise, Carter, Child, Steen
and Caraway

N. S. Reynolds, Esquire !

Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell
& Reynolds

R. W. Jackson, Project Engineer

bec: NRC Resident Inspector "

L. Kintner, NRR 8710150066 871006
Document Control Desk hDR ADOCK 0500g6
State of Mississippi
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